## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MARCH 20, 2019

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of March 6, 2019.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss potential litigation.

Chairman Rob Robertson presented Tuscaloosa County Chief Indexing Clerk Dawn Wallace and Equipment Operator Billy Barrentine twenty-five year service pins and thanked them for their dedicated service to the citizens of Tuscaloosa County.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Lower Hulls Subdivision in District III.

Exhibit 3-1, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission and waiver request for ATRV Subdivision.

Exhibit 3-2, Pages

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize Public Works to prepare and provide an outline detailing the work requirements and to assist PARA at the Van De Graaff park with the site prep and installation of the bridge donated by Fayette County. McAbee Construction will assist as needed.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for construction of the Old Jasper Road bridge (Whitson Bridge) over North River to Riley Bridge Company, the low bidder meeting specifications. The bids were opened on February 20, 2019.

Exhibit 3-3, Pages

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for herbicide to EDKO Inc., the low bidder meeting specifications. The bids were opened March 15, 2019.

Exhibit 3-4, Pages

The Tuscaloosa County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for February 2019.

Exhibit 3-5, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize the Sheriff's Office to purchase 2 new extrication devices for the paramedic deputy units. The funding will be provided as follows: \$25,000.00 from the FEMA reimbursement fund and the difference will be divided equally from the District I, District III, and District IV discretionary funds for a total around \$50,000.00.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$32,000.00 from the District II discretionary fund for construction of a 40x50 storage building for a Sheriff's Office and PARA storage and maintenance at the Tingle Center.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$16,000.00 from the District II discretionary fund for a picnic shelter at the Tingle Center's playground.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, April 3, 2019.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Commissioner - District I

Mark C. Nelson
Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV